From: Ubachs, Wil (Sittard)

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Hendry Born (Rotapanel) <h.born@rotapanel.com>
Subject: Rotapanel EN12966 certified

Sittard, 13 October 2022
Dear Mr. Born,

The only current valid version of the EN12966 is the version EN 12966-1:2005+A1:2009

This version is the only version that SGS INTRON Certificatie BV, as your notified body, are
able and allowed to write certificates of constancy of performance to.

That is because the new version of the EN12966, which is EN12966:2014 + A1:2018, is not yet
published in the OJEU (Official Journal of the European Union).

The rotating prism variable message signs that Rotapanel International BV produces however,
are in compliance with the demands of this new version EN12966:2014 + A1:2018

And physical/mechanical tests in the 2018 version are equal to those in the 2005 version.

Kind regards

.*//H 1 P-f ———,

Wil Ubachs
Industries & Environment
Product manager / Senior auditor

SGS INTRON Certificatie B.V.
Venusstraat 2, 4105 JH Culemborg
PO Box 267, 4100 AG Culemborg
The Netherlands

SGS INTRON B.V.

Dr. Nolenslaan 126, 6136 GV Sittard
PO Box 5187, 6130 PD Sittard

The Netherlands

Tel central: +31 (0)88 2145 204
Tel direct: +31 (0)88 2145 228
Mobile: +31-6-22396793

E-mail: wil.ubachs@sgs.com
Website: WWWw.intron.nl

SGS INTRON B.V. is a member of the SGS Group, the world’s leading Inspection, Verification, Testing and
Certification company and operates within the SGS Industrial business line.
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